From: Alan Deutsch (DCAS)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'amonette@deybllp.com' <amonette@deybllp.com>
Subject: RE: FOIL Request

Ms. Monette,

I’'m writing in response to your Freedom of Information Request, attached, for specified documents
relating to sewer and/or water pipe work performed by N&D Construction from 1974 to 1982 and
Kramer Roofing & Siding from 1982 and 1998.

This agency, the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, has no records responsive to your
request. | would suggest that your request be forwarded to the Department of Environmental
Preservation (DEP).

Sincerely,

Alan Deutsch

Alan Deutsch | Senior Counsel
Records Access Officer/Open Data Coordinator
P: (212) 386-6226 | adeutsch@dcas.nyc.gov

NYCD_AS

Citywide Administrative Services

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 2:37 PM

Request Title: NYCDCAS Foil Request re N&D Construction and Kramer Roofing & Siding

Request Description: N&D Construction from 1974 to 1982 and Kramer Roofing & Siding, formerly
known as LH Kramer, Inc.,/Kramer Roofing from 1982 to 1998.

Attached File: Jackson_FOIL_Request_-
contractors NYC_Department_of Citywide Administrative_Services.pdf: Jackson_FOIL Reguest -
contractors NYC Department of Citywide Administrative_Services.pdf
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